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From: Tim Perry [tperry@mac-law.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, October 19,2005 4:38 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl .us 

cc: JWM -- John McWhirter; tperry@mac-law.com 
Subject: Docket No. 050001-El 

Attachments: Cross-Notice of Telephonic Deposition - Yupp - 10-1 9-05.doc 

1. Timothy J. Perry, McWhirter Reeves, 117 S. Gadsden Street, Tallahassee, FL 32301, (850) 222-2525, 
tperrv@mac-law .con1 is the person responsible €or this electronic filing; 

2. The filing is to be made in Docket 050001-EI, In re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with 
Generating Performance Incentive Factor; 

3. The filing is made on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group; 
4. The total number of pages is 4; and 
5. The attached MS Word document is the The Florida Industrial Power Users Group's Cross-Notice of Telephonic 

Deposition of Gerard Yupp. 

Timothy J. Perry 
McWhirter Reeves 
117 S. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 222-5606 - Fax 
tp erry@niac-Iaw. com 

(850) 222-2525 

10/19/2005 



A 
BEFORE THE FLOFUDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Fuel and Purchased Power 
Cost Recovery Clause with Generating 
Performance Incentive Factor. 

/ 

Docket No. 050001-E1 
Filed: October 19,2005 

THE FLOFUDA INDUSTFUAL P O m R  USERS GROUP'S 
CROSS-NOTICE OF TELEPHONIC DEPOSITION OF GERARD YUPP 

TO: Natalie F. Smith, Esquire 
R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company, Inc. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Florida Industrial Power Users Group will take the 
telephonic deposition of the individual listed below, upon oral examination before an official 
court reporter or other officer authorized by law to take depositions, at the following time and 
location indicated: 

Gerard Yupp 

9:00 a.m., Thursday, October 20,2005 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

This deposition will be held by telephone "meet me" conference call. Please call the 
following number 850-921-2560 or Suncom 291-2560 at 9:00 a.m. until 1050 a.m. to 
participate. Beginning at 11 : 15 a.m. there will be a different "meet me" number of 850-488- 
7483 or Suncom 278-7483 for call in participation. The court reporter and Commission counsel 
will be at the following location: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 362 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0863 

Any witness who elects to be deposed telephonically must have at their location a Notary 
Public to administer the Oath to the witness. 

This telephonic deposition is being taken for purposes of discovery, for use at trial, or for 
any other purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the Uniform Rules of 
Procedure, and the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission. 
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Please govern yourselves accordingly. 

s/ Timothy J. Perry 
John W. McWhirter, Esq. 
McWhirter, Reeves, & Davidson, P.A. 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, Florida 33602 
Telephone: (81 3) 224-0866 
Telecopier: (8 13) 221 - I854 
jmcwhlrter@mac-1aw.com 

Timothy J.  Perry, Esq. 
McWhirter, Reeves, & Davidson, P.A. 
1 17 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 222-2525 (telephone) 
(850) 222-5606 (fax) 
tperr y@,m ac-l aw . COM 

Attorneys for The Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing The Florida 
Industrial Power Users Cross-Notice of Telephonic Deposition of Gerard Yupp has been 
fbmished by electronic Mail and U.S. Mail this 19th day of October 2005, to the following: 

Adrienne Vining Harold McLean 
Wm. Cochran Keating IV 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Charlie Beck 
Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Patricia A. Christensen 
Office of Public Counsel 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

John T. Butler 
Squire, Sanders and Dempsey 
200 S. Biscayne Boulevard 
Suite 4000 
Miami, Florida 33131-2398 

Lee L. Willis 
James D. Beasley 
Ausley & McMullen 
227 S. Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Norman H. Horton 
Messer, Caparello & Self 
2 1.5 South Monroe Street 
Suite 701 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Jeffrey A. Stone 
Russell Badders 
Beggs & Lane 
Post Office Box 12950 
Pensacola, Florida 32591 

Jon Moyle 
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, 
Raymond & Sheehan, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

R. Wade Litchfield 
Natalie Smith 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 

Alex Glenn 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
100 Central Avenue, Suite CXlD 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 

John T. English 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Post Office Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, Florida 33402 

Gary V. Perko 
Hopping, Green and Sams 
Post Office Box 6526 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 14-6526 

Michael Twomey 
Post Office Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14-5256 
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R. Scheffel Wright 
Landers & Parsons, P.A. 
3 10 West College Ave. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Lt. Col Karen White 
Maj Craig Paulson 
AFCESA/ULT 
139 Banes Drive 
Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403 

s/ Timothy J. Perry 
Timothy J. Perry 
Florida Bar No. 0496391 
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